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January 19, 2024

The Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re:  Charles C. McCrory v. State of Alabama, 23-6232
Dear Mr. Harris:

The petition for a writ of certiorari in the above-captioned case was docketed,
following an extension, on December 13, 2023. On January 5, 2024, the Court
extended the time to file a response by 30 days, to February 12, 2024.

I respectfully request an additional 30-day extension, up to and including
March 13, 2024. Given the extensive factual record in this case and counsel’s
competing obligations, this extension would allow respondent’s counsel time to
research the issues raised in the petition and prepare an adequate response.

Counsel for petitioner does not oppose the extension.
Respectfully submitted,
s/ Edmund G. LaCour Jr.

Edmund G. LaCour Jr.
Counsel for State of Alabama

cc: Mark Loudon-Brown



